

MINUTES POLICE SERVICE BOARD July 28, 2021 - 9:00AM

Present: Chair Jeff Sedgwick – Provincial Appointee

Ken Cufaro – Council Representative Dennis Phillipson – Mulmur Member

S/Sgt Tony Jelich – OPP

Roseann Knechtel – Secretary

1. Call to Order by the Chair

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chair Jeff Sedgwick

Appointment of Recording Secretary for 2021

Moved by Cufaro and seconded by Phillipson

THAT Roseann Knechtel be appointed as Recording Secretary of the Mulmur Police Service Board.

Carried.

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest – None

3. Approval of Agenda

Moved by Cufaro and Seconded by Phillipson

THAT the Minutes of the agenda for the Mulmur Police Services Board dated July 28, 2021 be approved.

Carried.

4. Approval of Minutes – January 27, 2021

Moved by Phillipson and Seconded by Cufaro

THAT the Minutes of the Mulmur Police Services Board dated January 27, 2021 be approved.

Carried.

- 5. Presentations/Delegations None
- 6. New Business (Discussion Items)
- 6.1 Police Service Board Changes

Members discussed the Town of Grand Valley PSB motion, proposed board composition and the removal of Provincial Appointees.

Moved by Phillipson and Seconded by Sedgwick

THAT the Mulmur Police Services Board recommends to Mulmur Council the support the Town of Grand Valley's OPP Detachment Board Composition as amended to include 20% provincial appointee representation in each Board for submission to the Office of the Solicitor General.

A recorded vote was requested.

	Yea	Nay
Member Cufaro		Ν
Member Phillipson	Υ	
Chair Sedgwick	Υ	

Carried.

6.2 OPP Quiet Running Initiative

S/Sgt Tony Jelich provided an overview to the OPP Quiet Running Initiative. Time was spent on enforcement of noise and loud vehicles across the County.

Members requested statistics from this program, specific to Mulmur Township, for presentation and discussion at the next Police Service Board.

6.3 Paid Duty Report/Statistics

S/Sgt Tony Jelich presented on paid duty reports which occurred on April 15, April 24, May 3, May 11, June 4, June 16 and June 26.

Member Cufaro requested that a Paid Duty template be created to ensure consistency in information. It is suggested that the template incorporate information including but not limited to listing the offense, posted speed, infraction, specific location and time spent at each location.

Member Phillipson provided a history of Paid Duty in Mulmur, primarily focusing on Airport Road, and now incorporating interior areas of concern.

7. Information Items

- 7.1 Township of Mulmur Request for Paid Duty
- 7.2 Township of Mulmur Moving Ontarians More Safely Motion
- 7.3 Town of Mono Highway Traffic Act Set Fines
- 7.4 Town of Mono Black Cat Speed Monitoring

7.5 Town of Caledon POA Memorandum

7.6 Dufferin County Community Safety and Well-Being Plan

Moved by Cufaro and Seconded by Phillipson

THAT the Information Items be received.

Carried.

8. Detachment Report

S/Sgt Tony Jelich presented on calls received within the Township for the first and second quarters of 2021. Member sought clarification on domestic causes of MVC's and increased HTA offenses.

S/Sgt Jelich noted the number of officers in Mulmur and Dufferin has increased substantially due to the increased area of responsibility through the incorporation of the Town of Orangeville and Town of Shelburne. A greater police presence and an increased number of officers on the roads is leading to more charges and greater enforcement in Mulmur.

S/Sgt Jelich does not anticipate any concerning trends but did highlight the change in legislation surround stunt driving, as this will impact the amount of vehicle seizures and license suspensions.

Member Cufaro sought clarification on firearm use on rural properties. Police will investigate there is no risk to members of the public and that appropriate safety measures are being adhered to. Member Cufaro requested a follow up on high velocity bullets as a public safety concern.

9. Items for Future Meetings

10. Public Discussion

Chair Sedgwick recognized Cheryl Russell. Russell complimented the agenda package and the amount of information included. Russell thanked the Police Services Board and OPP for their work and the increased the number of patrols in Mulmur.

11. Adjourn/Next Meeting Date

Moved by Cufaro and Seconded by Phillipson

THAT the meeting adjourn at 10:10 am to meet again at 9:00am on January 26, 2022 or at the call of the Chair.

Carried.